
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Gonzales, Clair"; Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Nelson Patton; doug@saberogv.com; Tavarez, Ike
Subject: RE: Saber Oil & Gas - Cochise 2 State 4 Closure Request (1RP-4845)
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 4:05:00 PM

Ms. Gonzales:
 
Laboratory analyses of sidewall/edge samples are required for confirmation of complete
remediation for 1RP-4845.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Gonzales, Clair [mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Nelson Patton <nelson@saberogv.com>; doug@saberogv.com; Tavarez, Ike
<Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Saber Oil & Gas - Cochise 2 State 4 Closure Request (1RP-4845)
 
Ms. Yu,
 
The area is currently excavated to 1.0’ below surface and has not been backfilled,
pending your approval.  No sidewall samples were collected as the surface footprint
was visibly well defined. 
 
Let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Clair Gonzales
Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
 
 
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:19 PM
To: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Nelson Patton <nelson@saberogv.com>; doug@saberogv.com; Tavarez, Ike
<Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Saber Oil & Gas - Cochise 2 State 4 Closure Request (1RP-4845)
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Ms. Gonzales:
 
Several clarifications to the closure report for 1RP-4845:
 

Currently, the entire release area has been excavated down to 1 ft. bgs?
Were sidewall samples taken for confirmation?

 
Please be advised that Mark Naranjo will be the correspondent from NMSLO for like approvals.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Gonzales, Clair [mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 7:33 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Nelson Patton <nelson@saberogv.com>; doug@saberogv.com; Tavarez, Ike
<Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Subject: FW: Saber Oil & Gas - Cochise 2 State 4 Closure Request (1RP-4845)
 
Olivia,
 
I wanted to touch base with you on this site and see if you have had a chance to review
the closure report.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Clair Gonzales
Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
 
 
From: Gonzales, Clair 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Nelson Patton <nelson@saberogv.com>; doug@saberogv.com; Tavarez, Ike
<Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Subject: Saber Oil & Gas - Cochise 2 State 4 Closure Request (1RP-4845)
 
Good Morning,
 
Attached is the closure report for the above referenced site located in Lea County,
New Mexico. The closure report details the sampling and emergency response
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activities performed at the site.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Clair Gonzales
Clair Gonzales | Geologist III
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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